Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, MAY 16, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

All students, if you missed picking up a yearbook during Po'okela on Wednesday, stop by the SAC office today, Thursday. On Friday and Monday, see Ms. Hayes freshman counselor. Next Tuesday, stop by the SAC office.

SENIORS! Today is Soccer Mom vs. BBQ Dad Day! Dress up as a Soccer Mom or as a BBQ Dad. Tomorrow is Senioritis Day! If you're not dressing up, you need to be in uniform. Just a reminder that this dress up week is only for the senior class. Mahalo!

All Female and Male Cheer Athletes, Lunas Cheer 2024 season sign ups will be today Thursday, May 16th lunch period at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. If you have any questions, please call coach Mare at 808-268-3250. Mahalo!

Save the date! Come join us as we say goodbye to the class of 2024 music department students, featuring the music of John Williams! The Aloha Concert is this Saturday, May 18th at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium, doors open at 5:30pm and the concert starts at 6:00pm. Admission is free! Mahalo!

Elections are OPEN! Please check your emails for campaign videos and ballots for Associated Student Body and grade level elections. Voting will close on Friday, May 17th at 11:59 pm.

Attention Seniors! The deadline to sign up for this year's Project Grad event at the DISCOUNTED rate of \$60 is Friday, May 17th. The rate then jumps up to \$100. Space is limited so be sure to sign up now and guarantee your spot . Go to www.LahainalunaPTSA.org, under the Project Graduation tab to sign up. If the cost of attendance is a hardship for you or your family at this time, please complete the FEE WAIVER FORM on our website.

Seniors: We will begin the Senior Chromebook collection your last week of school (May 20). Some of you may finish your classes early and can return it to Ms. Finn at the library. The last day to return the chromebook/charger (no exceptions) is Wednesday May 22 the last day of classes for you and Thursday May 23. Mahalo!

Senior football boys who haven't picked up their photos from Mr. Shigaki, please see him during morning recess or lunch. Arigatou!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Lahainaluna High School Kauwela Program. Take advantage of these summer opportunities to catch up on credits, prepare for college, or prepare for the workplace. Space is limited for these sessions so please contact your grade level counselor as soon as possible. The flier and form is on our school website. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School Kauwela College and Career Sessions are available during the summer. Please check out the flier on the school website and the QR code to sign up. Class of 2024 who need help may attend. Mahalo! The Boys and Girls Club of Maui Presents the 2024 Maui Trade School Mixer on Wednesday, May 22, 2024 at One Stop Resource Center in Kahului. For more information, please check out the flier or on our school website for the QR code.

The 2024 Summer Advising Program will provide counseling and advising services to graduating high school seniors transitioning into their post-high journey and connect them to post-secondary education and job training opportunities. Deadline to sign up is March 31st. Please scan the QR code on the flier at our school website. To learn more visit: nextsteps.hawaii.edu

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: We will have our final meeting of the year on Friday, May 17 at lunch in K-102. If you are volunteering for Maui Matsuri or planning to go on Japan Tour 2025, you need to attend this meeting. Arigatou gozaimasu.

Kibou For Maui Japan Summer Trip 2024: The Japanese Cultural Center of Hawaii is sponsoring a trip for 11th-12th graders from Lahaina to the Tohoku area of Japan, north of Tokyo. You will have the chance to see how their community recovered from the Great East Japan Earthquake and Tsunami. Click their <u>link</u> for the application. The trip is from July 21-28. Deadline for applications is May 31, 2024.

We are happy to inform all students that the newly created Lahainaluna STEM Club is now accepting members. The main goal of the club is to provide a space for students to develop 21st-century learning skills like problem-solving, critical thinking, collaboration, and creativity. Also, to help students discover a passion for STEM and open their eyes to potential future careers. If you are interested, you can sign up using the QR code on the flier.

Breakfast: Country Breakfast Scramble, Salsa Cup, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Hamburger Curry and Rice, Steamed Corn, Green Salad, Cranberry Raspberry Juice, Pineapple Chunks, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: